March 27, 2017
MEMORANDUM

FOR -
Secretary
This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

Respectfully submitted is the letter dated 28 February 2017 of Regional Director DANILO E.
VERSOLA, of DPWH-XIII, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of the Agusan del Norte District

Engineering Office under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

TO

MFO2 — Flood Management Services:

Construction/Maintenance of Flood
Mitigation Structure and Drainage Systems

Rechanneling of Puyo River, Barangay
Bangonay, Libas, Magsaysay and Colorado,

MFO2 — Flood Management Services:

Construction/Maintenance of Flood
Mitigation Structure and Drainage Systems

Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems - Rechanneling of

Puyo River, Barangay Bangonay, Magsaysay and
Cuyago, Jabonga, Agusan del Norte,
Sta. 0+000 — Sta. 0+762.92
Allocation-

£50,000,000.00 (Total)

P 49,394,740.00 (Flood Control)

P 605,260.00 (ROW Acquisition)
Physical Target-

762.92 Im(Flood Control)

7,629 sq.m. (ROW Acqusition)

Unit Cost —

P64,744.32/ Im (Flood Control)

P 79.336/ sq.m. (ROW Acquisition)

Jabonga, Agusan del Norte — Construction of
Flood Mitigation Structure

Allocation- # 50,000,000.00
Physical Target =
Unit Cost =

JUSTIFICATION:
Modification is hereby requested due to change in project title/location from Rechanneling of

Puyo River, Barangay Bangonay, L/bas, Magsaysay and Colorado, Jabonga, Agusan del Norte as
reflected in FY 2017 GAA to Rechanneling of Puyo River, Barangay Bangonay, Magsaysay and
Cuyago, Jabonga, Agusan del Norte due to change in course flow of water which will not pass
Brgy. Libas anymore and will pass through Brgy. Cuyago instead in Brgy. Colorado. Hence,
deleting two (2) barangays (Libas and Colorado). Also, the inclusion/reserved payment for the
Right-of-Way acquisition which was not provided in the FY 2017 GAA, thus, the request for
modification is necessary.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), Program of
Work (POW), Detailed Unit Price Analysis (DUPA), Location Map, Project Impact Analysis,
Geotagged Photos, BP202 and Certificate of Availability of Funds(CAF).

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended
for consideration and approval.

UILON, CESO II
ary for Mindanao Operations

DIMAS S.
Assistant

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

3.5 IMM/LCA/DSS

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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